The Lupton Place of The Boxwood

Oct 27, 1793

Commonwealth of Virginia to Charles Lee No local record

** log structure built during this time

Jul 13, 1799

Charles Lee sold to James M. Marshal for one cent

- recorded on Oct 14, 1799

- all that tract or parcel of land granted by the Commonwealth of Virginia to Charles Lee by _____, date Oct 27, 1793 laying in the county of Hampshire adjoining the lot laid off for a courthouse in the now town of Romney.

Aug 14, 1799

James M. Marshall sold to Sir Peyton Shipwith (sp) for \$100

- 340 acres near Romney In Hampshire County

Jan 9, 1809

Jane Shipwirth (sp), widow of Sir Peyton Shipwirth sold to William Naylor \$100

- 340 acres near Romney in Hampshire county

Oct 16, 1847

Susan Naylor, widow of William Naylor sold to Alfred P. White for \$200 current money of the United States

- a certain lot or parcel of land adjoining at the corner of the stables on the lot sold to Nathnal Kuykendall, on the alley then with the alley to the Northwestern Turnpike road, thence with NWT road one hndread and 36 ft, 3 in to a stake, than a line parallel with the alley to Kuykendall's and then with Kuykendall's line to the beginning containning 1 acre of land more or less, the said lot being part of the meadow lot......

** sometime during the above period the front of the house was added.

Nov 5, 1863

Alfred P. White (used as a law office) sold to Dr Samuel R Lupton for \$975

** in local newpapers, used as a doctor's office and a hospital during the Civil War

Jul 18, 1895

H.B. Gilkeson, attorney assigned as special commission to sell property for Patty P Lupton, widow of Dr Sameuel Lupton, George F., Charles H. and Kate (Lupton) Shaffer.

Jul 30, 1901

H.B. Gildeson, special commission sold to Samuel H. Williams for \$1363.07

Aug 5, 1903

Samuel H. Williams sold to Ray M. Busler For \$2600

- situated east of an near the town of Romney, WV, north side of the Northwestern grade.

Nov 3, 1910

Ray M. Busler sold to M.H. Taylor for \$3800

- real estate situated east of and now within the corporate limits of Romney, WV, commonly known as the Lupton Property

Jun 10, 1912

M.H. Taylor sold to Sallie C. Ailes for \$10 cash in hand

- situated in the town of Romney, commonly known as the Lupton property

Jun 13, 1916

Sallie C. Ailes and husband sold to George Billmyre for \$3750

Jul 1, 1940

Rosa Billmyre, widow of George Billmyre, sold to John D. Blue for \$2000